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5_3!;1 Florek - change in date: VY Comm Team meeting

N

From: Donna Skay‘\5

To: Allen Howe; CIiff Anderson; Diane Screnci; Donald Florek; James Clifford; John
Stang; Jonathan Ortega-Luciano; Neil Sheehan; Rick Ennis; Robert Bores; Robert Jasinski; Rosetta
Virgilio; Scott Burnell; Stephen Barr; Stuart Richards; Tae Kim; Tanya Mensah; Thomas Madden;

Tracy Walker
Date: 6/21/04 10:44AM
Subject: change in date: VY Comm Team meeting

I've decided to move the VY Comm Team meeting to Tuesday at 3:00 rather than today. That day is
more convenient for many of the team members. The location is the same (O-7b6)
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Subject: : change in date: VY Comm Team meeting
Creation Date: 6/21/04 10:44AM
From: Donna Skay

Created By: DMS6(@nrc.gov

Recipients
nIc.gov
kpl_po.XP_DO

CJA (CIiff Anderson)
DJF1 (Donald Florek)
DPS (Diane Screnci)
NAS (Neil Sheehan)
RJB (Robert Bores)
STB (Stephen Barr)
TEW (Tracy Walker)

nre.gov
owfl_po.OWFN_DO
ROV (Rosetta Virgilio)
SRB3 (Scott Burnell)

nrIc.gov
owf2_po.OWFN_DO
TME (Tanya Mensah)

nrec.gov
owf4_po.OWFN_DO

AGH1 (Allen Howe)
JES2 (John Stang)
JWC (James Clifford)
JXO4 (Jonathan Ortega-Luciano)
RJJ1 (Robert Jasinski)
RXE (Rick Ennis)
SAR (Stuart Richards)
TJK3 (Tae Kim)

nrc.gov
twf5_po.TWFN_DO
TIM (Thomas Madden)

Post Office Route
kpl_po.KP_DO nrc.gov
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